

Chat Transcription
Continuous Improvement Program
Inaugural Meeting

Wed., 07 FEB. 2024 @ 14 UTC

08:57:45 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

g'Day from Australia

08:57:57 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Hi Cheryl and everyone

08:58:17 From Evin Erdogdu - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Hello all, welcome!

08:58:44 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

Hey Bill

08:59:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

still not fun when the weather is so challenging

09:00:13 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Cheryl is unique and one of her kind

09:00:48 From Jeffrey Bedser to Everyone:

Good day all!

09:02:25 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

and excellent food options

09:07:03 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

good to work with you (especially on this) again @Jeffrey Bedser

09:07:17 From Jeffrey Bedser to Everyone:

Reacted to "good to work with yo..." with 

09:07:50 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

ditto to you @Tracy F. Hackshaw, enjoy the short break you have it will change soon
enough :-)

09:08:04 From Jeffrey Bedser to Everyone:

You as well @Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep !

09:09:19 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

Reacted to "ditto to you @Tracy ..." with 😄

09:09:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Hi @Manju Chen good to have you in on all of this... I do watch that GNSO space (still)

09:09:54 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

Replying to "ditto to you @Tracy ..."

Thanks for the reminder @Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep 🙌

09:09:57 From Manju Chen to Everyone:

Reacted to "Hi @Manju Chen good..." with ❤️

09:10:48 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Ahh Natalia will be excellent !!

09:11:09 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Reacted to "Ahh Natalia will be ..." with 👍

09:11:53 From Sébastien Bachollet to Everyone:

Can you give the link to this doc?

09:13:20 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

<https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/At-Large+Continuous+Improvements+Program+Community+Group+%28CIP-CCG%29+Workspace>

09:19:46 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Welcome Natalia Filina, EURALO alternate to the CIP-CCG 😊

09:20:17 From Natalia Filina to Everyone:

Hello everyone, my apologies for being late.

09:20:33 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Replying to "Hello everyone, my a..."

Welcome

09:20:53 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

An important part of our transparency processes is our use of Wiki as a shared platform.

09:21:06 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "An important part of..." with 👍

09:21:37 From Caleb Ogundele to Everyone:

Welcome Natalia

09:21:40 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Welcome @Natalia Filina delighted to be working with you on this important program.

09:21:56 From Natalia Filina to Everyone:

Replying to "Welcome Natalia "

Thank you Caleb 😊

09:22:25 From Natalia Filina to Everyone:

Replying to "Welcome @Natalia Fil..."

Thank you very mych ...

09:24:37 From Carlos Dionisio Aguirre to Everyone:

Hi Good morning, good evening, good night everyone !the today presentation of LACRALO Will be made by Christelle (alternate), due to I dont have a Good Internet connection, because Im on the Street. thanks to understand. and apologies for that.

09:25:37 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you Carlos, welcome. And welcome Marco Martinelli, CIP-CCG alternate to the IPC

09:26:59 From Marco Martinelli to Everyone:

Thank you Evin. Apologies for the delay. I got caught up in another meeting.

09:28:56 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Yes the turnover in GAC must be a huge challenge in terms of Membership management. but it is essential and important work... That same turnover must also make it more challenging for a most effective model for sustained and most effective input of the GAC into the work of ICANN. Respect for all the efforts being made (disclosure in Australia the 'Significantly Interested Parties' in all thing Internet - including ICANN activities- work together

closely in a regular roundtable model we trust that helps our GAC Reps keeping on top of things... It also assists that in Aus that means we in ALAC/At-Large we get to work with not just our ICANN GAC rep but also all the Depts involved in the Internet space.

09:28:57 From Natalia Filina to Everyone:

Dear all, I will fill my profile as needed and provide all of the information about my short bio, experience and activities, intention to be within CIP-CCG as alternate from EURALO.

09:29:35 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "Yes the turnover in ..." with 👍

09:29:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

I share that as an interesting example of cooperation outside of ICANN per se, that also can positively effect COIP in ICANN

09:30:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

COIP = CIP the letters are next to each other clumsy fingers sorry)

09:32:17 From Chokri Ben Romdhane to Everyone:

Hi all sorry for being late

09:37:53 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

All well noted and shared @Manju Chen this is indeed very timely activity (even as Pilot) for the GNSO Council to be exploring. be very interested to hear more on the survey when further along.

09:39:52 From Manju Chen to Everyone:

Reacted to "All well noted and s..." with ❤️

09:40:11 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "All well noted and s..." with 👍

09:41:52 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Brams not there but Chokri is there

09:43:30 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

@Tijani BEN JEMAA where does NomCom see the implementation of the recommendations from its last Organisational Review fitting in with this process especially

regarding the utility of the Standing Committee and the year by year building of certain resources and processes such as you described as still annualised?

09:45:30 From Tijani BEN JEMAA to Everyone:

@Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep It should be soon, perhaps at the end of this year

09:46:57 From Larisa Gurnick - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Replying to "@Cheryl Langdon-Orr ..."

Staff is organizing the steps to get the Standing Committee initiated by AGM.

09:47:22 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

@Chokri Ben Romdhane, do I assume correctly that the AFRALO RoP review activity will ensure the full implementation of the recommendations regarding At-Large Structures (re accreditation for example) out of the last ALAC/At-Large Review and the ALS and UIM Mobilization Reports etc., so going to harmonize with the other RALOS (like being outlined now by @Amrita Choudhury? It was quite an effort just completed in APRALO but certainly worthy and essential work...

09:47:51 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Replying to "@Cheryl Langdon-Orr ..."

I did wonder @Larisa Gurnick - ICANN Org thank you

09:48:28 From Larisa Gurnick - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "I did wonder @Larisa..." with 👍

09:49:30 From Carlos Dionisio Aguirre to Everyone:

Replying to "@Cheryl Langdon-Orr ..."

thank you for the info @Larisa Gurnick - ICANN Org

09:51:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Thanks @Amrita Choudhury the work you as RALO Chair and Justine as lead in Policy Forum is certainly making solid and effective improvements in engagement ... Yes the Last APRALO Gen Assembly was 2017 the 1 in 2009 ;)

09:51:14 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

1st

09:52:53 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

both APRALO and EURALO have noted their activities in the ALAC's OFB-WG Wiki
<https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/At-Large+Continuous+Improvements+Program+Community+Group+%28CIP-CCG%29+Workspace>

09:53:10 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

other RALOs made do also but not at this stage

09:53:14 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Replying to "Thanks @Amrita Choud..."

Thanks Cheryl. You are also an integral and important part of APRALO :)

09:53:33 From Chris Disspain to Everyone:

my apologies I need to drop now...obvs you won't get to rays on this call...look forward to updating next time

09:53:47 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "my apologies I need ..." with 👍

09:53:55 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Replying to "Thanks @Amrita Choud..."

in other words an ancient founder that is still around ;-)

09:54:04 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you, Chris! We will indeed.

09:54:13 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Reacted to "my apologies I need ..." with ❤️

09:54:15 From Jessica Puccio - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Reacted to "both APRALO and EURA..." with 🙏

09:55:07 From Jessica Puccio - ICANN Org to Sébastien Bachollet(Direct Message):

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Rybou0jwYV1GG9BD1toS1NuijsY_nH8Kx1nx7hOLsw/edit#gid=0

Is the spreadsheet to enter existing Continuous Improvement efforts

09:58:07 From Sébastien Bachollet to Jessica Puccio - ICANN Org(Direct Message):

Thanks

09:58:28 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Yes looking forward to that @Irina Danelia

09:58:58 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Registration for 14 Feb Guideline Review Committee Community Virtual Engagement Session:

<https://icann.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJ0kce2orT0oE9PhMA2i0EtbfeovktP80Cg>

10:00:06 From Amrita Choudhury to Everyone:

Thanks a lot Evin and all

10:00:08 From Wisdom Donkor to Jessica Puccio - ICANN Org(Direct Message):

Thank you.

10:00:11 From Natalia Filina to Everyone:

Thanks Evin, all! See you!

10:00:13 From Larisa Gurnick - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you everyone!

10:00:13 From Manju Chen to Everyone:

Thanks all

10:00:13 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr - ALAC Rep to Everyone:

Bye

10:00:17 From Benjamin Akinmoyeje to Everyone:

thank you

10:00:18 From Jeffrey Bedser to Everyone:

Thank all!

10:00:25 From Marco Martinelli to Everyone:

Thank you

10:00:28 From Carlos Dionisio Aguirre to Everyone:

thanks Evin . bye all

10:00:29 From SANTANU ACHARYA to Everyone:

Thx everyone